
 
 Planning, Building & Environmental Services 

 
1195 Third Street, Suite 210 

  Napa, CA  94559  
www.countyofnapa.org 

Main: (707) 253-4417 
 

Brian D. Bordona 
Director 

 
 

 
 

 
 
C O R R E C T I O N  M E M O R A N D U M  
 
To: Airport Land Use Commission From: Wendy Atkins 
    Date: May 6, 2025 Re: Countywide Airport Land Use 

Compatibility Review and Consistency 
Determination for City of American 
Canyon 2040 General Plan Update 

 
 

Staff inadvertently attached the Draft Environmental Impact Report instead of the Draft 
Comprehensive American Canyon 2040 General Plan Update. 
 

Here is a link to the Draft Comprehensive American Canyon 2040 General Plan Update: 
https://www.pbes.cloud/index.php/s/ZKiPQf43wfMk4Mc. The ALUCP policy amendments may be 
viewed in the Land Use Element, Goal LU-9 and the Safety Element, Goal S-6. The goals for both the 
Landu Use and Safety Elements are attached to this memorandum. 
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